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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 8, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: RUSS ROURKE

FROM: JACK MA

Please follow up on the Sheldon matt which Jack Flynt
is interested, and then get a report back to Jack Flynt's Office.















JOHN JAMES FLYNT, JR.

1 July 1975

Dear Jack:

Patty joins me in thanking you for your expression
of concern following our recent accident and hospitali-
zation. We are both well on the way to a complete re-
covery assisted by the thoughtfulness of people like you.

Your telephone call was greatly appreciated and
helped to cheer us up while waiting to get back to our
regular routine. We both would have loved to have talked
personally with everyone who called or came by to seeus,
but Doctors' orders prevented that. I looke forward to
seeing you and thanking you in person as soon as possible.

With warm regards and best wishes, I am

Sincerely yours,

e

Hon. John O. Marsh . he
Washington, D.C. i




L MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 1, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF

FROM: DON R@Lb

Senator Ed Brooke called me on August 1, very concerned
about Ambassador W. Beverly Carter. He wapnted to make
sure the White House looked into the matter. I am not
knowledgeable about it. Would you please get something
moving on that so that the President is aware of the matter
or that Henry is or the NSC or however it ought to be handled.

Thanks.

P.S. Then, when you have some answers you ought to be
able to get back to Ed.















——

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON AN






THE WHITE HOUSE , (Z/
WASHINGTON /
September 25, 1975 M ’ MJ

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
«<xUSS ROURKE . '4,
“.
FROM: JAGK MARSH. é
SUBJECT: ‘Turner Sheldon

In reference to the attached memo, Max, I think you should
brief Don Rumsfeld personally on this and point out how critical
it is becoming on the Hill. Also, Russigkthinkgyoushiouldrspeak
to - Dick:Chefieywand brief him and pull our file and show how many
memos have been moving on this, and I talked with Brent today

and as you know, we have talked with him several times.




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTCN

September 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
RUSS ROURKE

FROM: JACK MARS

Ay

This Turner Sheldon matter is of utmost concern. I believe failure

to offer him something significant will have severe repercussions
on the Hill.

I will be glad to bring this up with the President when I see him

later this afternoon but it may be that Max should mention this

earlier if he gets a chance. I am sending a copy of this memo to
Don Rumsfeld.

It's essential that we get something moving on this today.

cc: Don Rumsfeld







THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
RUSS ROURKE

FROM: JACK MARS

a
This Turner Sheldon matter is of utmost concern. I believe failure

to offer him something significant will have severe repercussions
on the Hill,

I will be glad to bring this up with the President when I see him
later this afternoon but it may be that Max should mention this
earlier if he gets a chance. I am sending a copy of this memo to

Don Rumsfeld,

It's essential that we get something moving on this today.

cc:; Don Rumsfeld
















THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: PATRICK E. O'DONNELL e! ;
SUBJECT: Turner Shelton/Senator Percy

Senator Percy met Shelton for the first time yesterda'gr\. He will not
judge him on the basis of a Jack Anderson column but states if the
State Department persists in refusing to submit the relevant documents
on the incident in Nicaraqua, there is no chance of confirmation for
any position!

On the other hand, if the documents are forthcoming he will make sure

that Turner gets a fair shake.




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
RUSS ROURKE

FROM: JACK MARS

SUBJECT: Turner Sheldon ™

In reference to the attached memo, Max, I think you should

brief Don Rumsfeld personally on this and point out how critical
it is becoming on the Hill. Also, Russ, I think you should speak
to Dick Cheney and brief him and pull our file and show how many
memos have been moving on this, and I talked with Brent today
and as you know, we have talked with him several times.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
RUSS ROURKE

FROM: JACK MARS

,‘\
This Turner Sheldon matter is of utmost concern. I believe failure

to offer him something significant will have severe repercussions
on the Hill,

I will be glad to bring this up with the President when I see him
later this afternoon but it may be that Max should mention this
earlier if he gets a chance. I am sending a copy of this memo to

Don Rumsfeld.

It's essential that we get something moving on this today,

cc; Don Rumsfeld
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- - September 29
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THE WHITE House 7~ % an
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WASHINGTON [ ii';':
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Jack: N

I heard Brent Scowcroft tell Senator
Curtis that they were painfully aware
of the retirement date item and were
"crashing' to make certain that this
particular facet of the ovgfall problem
is taken care of.




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Date: 9 ’Z 7’7)/

TO:

FROM: Max L. Friedersdorf

For Your Information “f;:éggz

Please Handle ;{%‘ Jéﬁ

Please See Me i? ;ﬁf
S

Comments, Please

Other

hoer astes
&m

« Loy e
wh it 2=
M






THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 7, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH

FROM: RUSS ROURKE L

FYI: While I was speaking with Doug Bennet todaj he took a
call from Carl Curtis. He thought it was in reference to old
Turner Sheldon. As indicated in my memo of two days ago,

ean or old Bud McFarlane for a status report ...
Obviously, Jack (without being unfair), I am convinced that
the guidance with which they have been presented is just to
"wait us out.'



SEP 25 1975

“ THE WHITE HOUSE
) WASHINGTON

Date: zfd‘ E '6‘5

TO:

FROM: X L. Priedersdorf

For Your Information v//,

Please Handle St N
s o

Please See Me [ o
wry e

Comments, Please x\xunﬂ/
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 24, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: JACK MA £
SUBJECT: Turner Sheldon \

A

Any word back on Turner Sheldon? Would you send a copy of
any reports or memos on this matter to Brent Scowcroft?

Many thanks.

L ‘p\e
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